



NANG MEBALE GAETAN MAGLOIRE QHSE ADVISOR

PROFILE

Experienced consultant in quality, health, safety and environment, with more than 18 years of experience in maintaining and improving QHSE standards, cost control, and risk reduction. Dynamic advisor with proven experience in the definition and implementation of management systems in terms of hygiene, health, safety and the environment, verification of the compliance of installations and processes with regard to HSE requirements, as well as the production and communication of security alerts following incidents. Significant work experience with international and multicultural teams. Open to relocation or remote work.

CONTACT

Libreville Gabon

TELEPHONE :

+241 077 38 66 01

WHATSAPP :

+241 077 38 66 01

WEBSITE :

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/gaetan-nang-mebale>

E-MAIL :

gaetan.nangmebale@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Play soccer

Walking and hiking in nature

To swim

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

A&M UNIVERSITY SYSTEM Houston-Texas USA

June 2009 - July 2009

- Keeping OSHA injury and illness records
- OSHA Guide for Industrial Hygiene
- Occupational safety and health
- Standard for the oil and gas industry

SCAFFOLD TRAINING INSTITUTE Houston, TX (USA)

JUNE 2009 - JUNE 2009

- Tube, Coupler, Scaffolding System

US NAVY - GABON

March 2008

- *Advanced port security: mechanisms and techniques for organizing and controlling security (area / building) "*

September 2007

- *Port security: introduction to terrorism, access control and verification of personnel,*

BIMV Belgium

September 2004 Libreville

Port Facility Security Officer (**PFSO training**) regarding the ISPS code.

First PFSO class in Gabon

EDUCATION

ATTC Accra GHANA

1999 - 2000

- Postgraduate Diploma in Marketing

WACSI Accra GHANA)

1996-1998

- Certificate in Computer Engineering

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

SODEXO-ES-KO CONGO QHSE Manager

20 FEB 2021 - 20 August 2022

Development of various policies and implementation of procedures and integrated system in terms of Health, Safety, Hygiene and Quality. Follow-up of supplier and customer audits;

Follow-up of quarantines of covid-19 cases of employees;
Monitoring of PPE equipment;

CTL GABON SA Nang QSE consultant

July 2018 - May 2020.

Consultant HSE Nang QSE Implementation of an integrated management system and awareness of occupational health and safety at CTL-AMT. Promotion of a proactive culture of quality, environment, health and safety.

Area: Oil and gas / transport / logistics / energy / industrial services.

SODEXO Gabon - Country QHSE Manager

October 2013 - July 2017

Develop and maintain Sodexo management system policies and procedures at company sites across Gabon. Harmonize the Health and Safety, hygiene, environment and quality management system are known and implemented and practiced.

SODEXO Gabon - Area QHSE Manager

July 2011 - October 2013

Use and maintain Sodexo management system policies and procedures at assigned sites. Identify hazards and assess health and safety risks.

PERENCO OIL Gabon - HSE Supervisor

October 2009 - June 2011

Coordinate, plan and enforce the facility's safety and health program to ensure compliance with all company policies.

Area: headquarters / warehouses / construction sites / offshore sites

- Ensure that all HSE policies and procedures are respected and applied on the sites;
- Prepare administrative documents such as work permit, JSA, security meetings;
- Manage safety equipment (extinguishers, gas detectors, oil spill response equipment, etc.);
- Monitor and provide all sites with personal protective equipment suitable for their daily activities;
- Implement the ISPS code on board the FPSO;
- Coordinate medical evacuations from sites.

MARATHON OIL Gabon - Safety assistant

September 2003 - November 2009

Formulate and implement security programs in conjunction with the security officer and management.

- Evaluate the effectiveness of security policies and procedures.
- Report criminal or suspicious activity;
- Organize safety meetings;
- Prepare work permits;
- Manage the CCTV camera system;
- Plan and organize the on-call schedule;
- Inspect and maintain fire extinguishers and ground scaffolding systems;
- Perform monthly safety meetings

GTMS - Operations Coordinator

September 2002 - March 2003

- Manage shift schedules, check PPE equipment, and perform other administrative and operational duties as required on the field

- CHIZAKI KOGYO LTD Gabon - Interpreter

September 2003 - November 2009

- Ensure French-English translation between the agents of the CHIZAKI KOGYO LTD organization and their French-speaking Gabonese partners during the 6 months of collaboration between the parties during the construction phase of an intergovernmental project (Gabon-Japan) aimed at creating a fish shop in the city of Port-Gentil, Gabon.
- Organize meetings and manage transport logistics, catering and travel arrangements for CHIZAKI KOGYO agents

SKILLS

Audit

Knowledge transfer

Team collaboration

Client and team relationship

Implementation of integrated management systems

Process improvements

Team leadership

HACCP compliance